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FILED
Assistant U.S. Attorney
U.S. Attorney’s Office Clerk, U.S. District Court

James F. Battin U.S. Courthouse District of Montana

Great Falls
2601 Second Avenue North, Suite 3200
Billings, MT 59101
Phone: (406) 657-6101
FAX: (406) 657-6989
E-mail: Jacob.Yerger@usdoj.gov
ATTORNEY FOR PLAINTIFF
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF MONTANA
BILLINGS DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, CR 24-| [D -BLG-SPW
Plaintiff, INDICTMENT
VS. SEXUAL ABUSE (Counts 1-2)
Title 18 U.S.C. §§ 1153(a) and 2242(2)(B)
DEAN ALLEN WALLOWING (Penalty: Life imprisonment, $250,000 fine,

BULL, and at least five years of supervised release)
ATTEMPTED SEXUAL ABUSE
Defendant. (Count 3)

Title 18 U.S.C. §§ 1153(a) and 2242(2)(B)
(Penalty: Life imprisonment, $250,000 fine,
and at least five years of supervised release)

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:
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COUNT 1
That in or about December of 2013, at or near Lame Deer, in Rosebud
County, in the State and District of Montana and within the exterior boundaries of
the Northern Cheyenne Indian Reservation, being Indian Country, the defendant,
DEAN ALLEN WALLOWING BULL, knowingly engaged in a sexual act with
John Doe 1, knowing at the time John Doe 1 was physically incapable of declining
participation in, or communicating willingness to engage in, the sexual act, in
violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1153 and 2242(2)(B).
COUNT 2
That in or about January of 2021, at or near Lame Deer, in Rosebud County,
in the State and District of Montana and within the exterior boundaries of the
Northern Cheyenne Indian Reservation, being Indian Country, the defendant,
DEAN ALLEN WALLOWING BULL, knowingly engaged in a sexual act with
John Doe 2, knowing at the time John Doe 2 was physically incapable of declining
participation in, or communicating willingness to engage in, the sexual act, in
violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1153 and 2242(2)(B).
COUNT 3
That in or about 2008 or 2009, at or near Lame Deer, in Rosebud County, in
the State and District of Montana and within the exterior boundaries of the

Northern Cheyenne Indian Reservation, being Indian Country, the defendant,
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DEAN ALLEN WALLOWING BULL, knowingly attempted to engage in a sexual
act with John Doe 3, knowing at the time John Doe 3 was physically incapable of
declining participation in, or communicating willingness to engage in, the sexual

act, and took a substantial step toward the completion of that offense, in violation

of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1153 and 2242(2)(B).

A TRUE BILL. Foreperson signature redacted. Original
document filed under seal.

FOREPERSON (!

/'_-7
For—JESSE A. LASLQVICH
United States Attorney

EE L. PETERSON
Criminal Chief Assistant U.S. Attorney
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